From: Patricia Johnson <Patricia.Johnson@cityofchicago.org>
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 11:23 AM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: Re: Quick Question :)

Good morning,

| am circling back to close the loop on the email request for the event that took place Sunday,
November 12, 2023. Refreshments were offered during the Queens Care event.

Thank you and have a terrific Tuesday!

UN| > |SPOKEN

Patricia T. Johnson, MSHC |
Chicago Department of Public Health |

1340 S. Damen| Damen/Hastings Site | Suite 400 | Chicago, IL 60608

EMAIL: patricia.johnson@cityofchicago.org

PHONE: 312-747-9756

*
COPH

From: Patricia Johnson <Patricia.Johnson@cityofchicago.org>
Sent: Monday, November 6, 2023 12:05 PM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: Quick Question :)

Hello,

| was asked to give a brief presentation pertaining to Mental Health resources on Sunday,
November 12th. The agency hosting the event informed me that they would like to give me an
honorarium for my participation. | have never accepted an honorarium or a stipend for anything
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presentations or trainings since | have been employed as a City of Chicago employee. Is it
permissible to accept an honorarium? | informed the that | could not receive one and decided to
send you an email for an additional confirmation.

Thank you in advance.

UN| * |SPOKEN

Patricia T. Johnson, MSHC | Public Health Administrator III
Chicago Department of Public Health | Office of Mental Health Operations

1340 S. Damen| Damen/Hastings Site | Suite 400 | Chicago, IL 60608

EMALIL: patricia.johnson@cityofchicago.org

PHONE: 312-747-9756

*
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